



## Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

### **Copyright Notice:**

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit [www.mnhs.org/copyright](http://www.mnhs.org/copyright).

Name FOSBURGH - CLAYTON GEORGE

Service Number 151-23-47

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~

Date 4-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town HARMONY

F

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

4-3-18

4-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

59

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

153

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-15-18

5-13-18

SEAMAN

10

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

5-13-18

5-22-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

5-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-25-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS TROY AT HOBOKEN N. J.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name FOSNESS- BERTINO OTELIA

Service Number 415-04-20

Enlisted at

Enlisted at

ENROLLED MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 9-24-18

XXXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

33 YRS.

Rate NURSE

Home Address

---

County

Town

LANESBORO

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

10-4-18

11-11-18

NURSE

48

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-5-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Place

In XXXXX

Rating at Discharge

NURSE

Name FOSNESS- GUSTAVE ADOLPH

Service Number

151-25-86

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 3-4-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 5 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN-GENERAL

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

Town

LANESBORO

State

MINN

County

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

3-4-18

6-12-18

6-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN  
ELECTRICIAN  
-GENERAL

252

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-21-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

ILL.

LANDSMAN

ELECTRICIAN

-GENERAL

Name FOSS- CARL JOHN

Service Number 151-26-00

~~XXXX~~ at ENLISTED- RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address --

Town CLARKFIELD

F

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

USS IOWA

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

Remarks: NORFOLK VA.

USS INDIANA

12-12-17

4-13-18

4-13-18

4-19-18

4-19-18

7-5-18

7-5-18

7-10-18

7-10-18

8-16-18

8-16-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN

51

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

120

SEAMAN

163

SEAMAN

Date Discharge 8-11-19

Place ~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name FOSS- JOHN EDWARD

Service Number 151-19-95

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 6-19-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 11 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN SHIP'S COOK

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town GOLDEN VALLEY

F

Served at

County

State

MINN

Served as

From

To

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING  
SCHOOL- MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

6-24-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN  
SHIP'S COOK

68

SHIP'S COOK  
4 CLASS

47

SHIP'S COOK  
3 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 2-28-19

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL-

SHIP'S COOK

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Name FOSS- MARTIN WILLIAM

Service Number 151-20-17

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 11-22-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 8 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~F.

Home Address

---

Town FRAZEE

F

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-22-17

6-14-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

71

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

6-14-18

9-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

USS GEORGIA

9-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge

7-19-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

ing at Discharge

MINN

Name FOSSE- GILBERT

Service Number 151-20-57

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 10 MOS

Date 12-10-17  
Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASSU. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town FERTILE

County

State MINN

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17

2-20-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

173

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

2-20-18

2-23-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

92

NAVAL HOSPITAL

PHILADELPHIA PA.

2-23-18

3-22-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

71

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

3-22-18

4-4-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

USS ALABAMA

4-4-18

4-27-18

4-27-18

5-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

5-31-18

8-13-18

Remarks

-OVER

Date Discharge 7-24-19

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

MINNEAPOLIS MINN



USS MURRAY

8-13-18

10-15-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

10-15-18

11-11-18

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

Name FOSSEN- GEORGE OLIVER

Service Number 135-66-54

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

12-15-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 10 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

U. S. N.  
U.S.N. R.F.

Home Address

Town STAREBUCK

County

State MINN

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING  
SCHOOL- MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

12-15-17

3-13-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-  
MASTER-AVIATION

76

NAVAL AIR STATION  
CHATHAM MASS.

3-13-18

7-1-18

QUARTERMASTER

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-  
MENT- MASSACHUSETTS

2 CLASS-AVIATION

92

INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS

7-1-18

11-9-18

QUARTERMASTER

Remarks: RECEIVING SHIP  
BOSTON MASS.

11-9-18

11-11-18

1 CLASS-AVIATION

133

CHIEF QUARTER-  
MASTER

30

Date Discharge 12-11-18

Place in the Service XXXXXX RECEIVING SHIP- BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER

1 CLASS

Name **FOSSUM - MAGNUS BERTHOLF**Service Number **151-20-86**Enrolled **XXXXXX** **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **5-1-18**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **31 YRS 2 MO**Rate **LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN - RADIO-****XXXX**  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **403 VINE ST.**Town **ALBERT LEA**State **MINN.****F**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****5-1-18****7-11-18****LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN - R-  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS****137****57****HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.****7-11-18****10-14-18****DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE****BOSTON MASS.****10-14-18****10-15-18****RECEIVING SHIP AT****BOSTON MASS.****10-15-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date **XXXXX 7-11-19**  
Place **Inactive Duty DISTRICT****SECTION BASE-1ST NAVAL  
BOSTON MASS.****MACHINISTS MATE  
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS**

Name FOSTER - ANDREW JOSEPH

Service Number 151-24-32

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted  
XXXX

Date 8-3-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 9 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXXXX

Home Address 998 ARGYLE ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-3-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

100

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6/23-19 RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name FOSTER- GLEN EDWARD

Service Number 151-27-55

Enlisted

Entered at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

5-5-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

XXXX

XX

Town

NEVIS

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES IL

5-5-17

7-24-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

392

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-24-17

8-14-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

163

USS SEATTLE

8-14-17

2-10-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

NORFOLK VA.

2-10-18

2-19-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

2-19-18

3-18-18

USS SOLACE

3-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name FOSTER IRWIN BERNARD

Service Number

151-29-36

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled XXXX 16 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 4-25-17

U.S.N. XXXX

Age at Entrance XXXX

Town SEBEKA

Home Address XXXX

State MINN

F

County XXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

9-7-17

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN

37

RECEIVING SHIP-PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

9-7-17

10-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SEAMAN

183

304

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

10-6-17

10-19-17

CARPENTERS  
MATE 3 CLASS

41

S S TRINIDADIAN

10-19-17

4-11-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

4-11-18

10-31-18

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 12-19-18 RECEIVING SHIP N.Y. N.Y.

Place XXXXX

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE  
3RD CLASS

Name FOSTER - LESLIE GEORGE Service Number 151-28-22  
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Enr ~~XXXX~~ at ~~XXXX~~ Date 3-13-18  
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
 Home Address 5008 TIOGA ST. Town DULUTH  
 County MINN.  
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

U. S. N.  
 U. ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.  
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
 NORFOLK VA.  
 USS KANSAS  
 RECEIVING SHIP AT  
 NORFOLK VA.

3-13-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
 SEAMAN

80

153

10

5-6-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

8-16-18

8-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-22-19 RECRUITING STATION  
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name FOSTER IRWIN BERNARD

Service Number 151-29-36

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 16 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 4-25-17

U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address XXXX

Town SEBEKA

F

County XXX

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

9-7-17

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

37

RECEIVING SHIP-PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

9-7-17

10-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

183

SEAMAN

304

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

10-6-17

10-19-17

CARPENTERS

MATE 3 CLASS

41

S S TRINIDADIAN

10-19-17

4-11-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

4-11-18

10-31-18

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 12-19-18 RECEIVING SHIP N.Y. N.Y.

Place XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE  
3RD CLASS



XXXXXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.

10-31-18

11-11-18

.Y. .Y. 11-11-18

410111

Name FOSTER - MICHAEL JAMES Service Number 151-28-95  
 Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 10-30-17  
 Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS U. S. N. ~~XXXXX~~  
 Home Address 998 ARGYLE ST. Town ST. PAUL State MINN.  
 F Served at County From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION			FIREMAN 3 CLASS	153
GREAT LAKES ILL.	10-30-17	11-29-17	FIREMAN 2 CLASS	224
U.S.S. OHIO	11-29-17	12-23-17		
NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK				
VA.	12-23-17	2-26-18		
U.S.S. OHIO	2-26-18	4-4-18		
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON				
MASS	4-4-18	8-2-18		
Remarks USS. NORTH CAROLINA	8-2-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge 10-6-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION FIREMAN 1 CLASS  
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge

Name FOSTER - WILLIAM PATRICK

Service Number 151-31-57

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Fixed~~

Date 12-11-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. ~~XXX~~ F.

Home Address 998 ARGYLE ST.

Town ST PAUL

F County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-11-17 11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS  
ELECTRICIAN 3  
CLASS GENE.

172

163

Remarks:

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS GENE

Date Discharge 6-28-19

Place In ~~XXXXX~~ NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge

Name **FOURNIEA - JOSEPH WILLIAM** Service Number **151-32-10**  
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **1-18-18** **ION**  
 Age at Entrance **27 YRS** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION** **U.S.N.**  
 Home Address **3947 ALDRICH AVE** Town **NORTH MINNEAPOLIS** **U.S.N.**  
**F** State **MINN** Served as **No. Days**

NAVAL AIR STATION  
PENSACOLA FLA

1-18-18

1-31-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER-A

103

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-  
MENT AKRON OHIO

1-31-18

3-8-18

QUARTERMASTER  
1 CLASS  
DIRIGIBLE

163

NAVAL AIR STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA

3-8-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER  
2 CLASS  
DIRIGIBLE

31

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place In ~~XXXX~~

5-1-19 NAVAL AIR STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge DIRIGIBLE

Name **FOURNIER - ROY EVERETT** Service Number **151-32-74**  
~~XXXXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **7-31-18**  
 Enrolled  
 Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 1 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. ~~XXX~~  
 Home Address **2539 TAYLOR ST. N.E.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** U. S. N. R. F.  
 County **HENNEPIN** State **MINN.**  
**F** Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-22-18

11-11-~~B~~

APPRENTICE  
 SEAMAN

103

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **2-24-19** NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
 Rating at Discharge

151-31-36

Name FOWLER - ALONZO DANIEL

Service Number

U. S. N.  
XXX R. F.

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-14-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 902 6TH AVE. S.

Town ST. CLOUD  
State MINN.

No. Days

Served at F

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

From

5-14-18

To

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN  
COXSWAIN113  
58  
10

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-22-19

Place

XXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

Library Bureau 95-1533 - 4

Name FOWLER - ALONZO DANIEL

Service Number

151-31-36

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-14-18

Excluded

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. R. F.

Home Address

902 6TH AVE. S.

Town

ST. CLOUD

State

MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-14-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN  
COXSWAIN113  
58  
10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-22-19

Place

XXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name FOWLER - HAROLD CORNELIUS

Service Number 151-35-14

Enlisted

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-17-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address ---

Town LONG PRAIRIE

U. S. N.  
XXXXX

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-17-18

5-13-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

45

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

NORFOLK V A .

5-13-18

5-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA.

5-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

10-27-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN



Name FOWLER - WALTER HENRY

Service Number 151-33-33

Enlisted

at

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Date 1-1-14

Age at Entrance

37 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

---

Town MANKATO.

State MINN.

County

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS SOUTH CAROLINA  
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

4-6-17

9-14-17

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN  
C GENERAL

584

9-14-17

10-19-17

DISCHARGES 10-19-17  
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.REENLISTED 10-20-17  
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

Remarks RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

10-20-17 6-24-18

OVER

TRANSFERRED TO FLEET NAVAL RESERVE 10-30-18 CLASS 1-D

Date

XXXXXX

5-26-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN-GEN.

Place

Inactive Duty

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name FOX - CLARENCE

Service Number 151-36-43

Enrolled at

S XXX

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

213 NORTH 53RD AVE. WEST

County

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-20-18

11-8-18

HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11

NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT LAKES

ILL.

11-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 102

Remarks:

Date

Dis XXXX

12-28-18 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11 NAVAL

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Place

Inactive Dis

DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name FOWLER - WALTER HENRY

Service Number 151-33-33

Enlisted

at RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Date 1-1-14

Age at Entrance

37 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. R. F.

Home Address

---  
County

Town MANKATO.

State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS SOUTH CAROLINA  
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

4-6-17

9-14-17

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

DISCHARGES 10-19-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

9-14-17

10-19-17

C GENERAL

584

REENLISTED 10-20-17  
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.Remarks RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
N.Y.

10-20-17 6-24-18

OVER

TRANSFERRED TO FLEET NAVAL RESERVE 10-30-18 CLASS 1-D

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

5-26-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN-GEN.

Place

Inactive Duty

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL TRAINING STATION NORFOLK VA.

6-24-18

10-1-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA. 10-1-18

1-11-18

Name

FOX - EDWIN MORRIS

Service Number

151-37-11

Enlisted

Enlisted at  
XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-13-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 2 MOS.

Date

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. C. F.  
XXXX

Home Address

132- EAST 33RD ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-13-18

6-5-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

111

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

6-5-18

6-29-18

U.S.S. MAINE

6-29-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 1-29-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place

Inact XXXXX

GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FOX - FRANK JAMES

Service Number

327-80-32

Enrolled at

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

NAVY MOBILIZATION STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

10-8-18

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

ST. LOUIS PARK

State

MINN.

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

F

County

HENNEPIN

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

NAVY UNIT UNIVERSITY  
OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

10-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

34

Remarks:

Date

Place

XX  
Discharge  
XXXX

Inactive Duty

12-20-18 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name **FOX - GEORGE ORVIS**Service Number **151-35-91**Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **7-19-18**Enlisted **XXXX**

Age at Entrance

**20 YRS. 5 MOS.**

Rate

**APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.  
U. S. N. **XXXX**

Home Address

Town **GLENWOOD**

State

**MINN.****F**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION****GREAT LAKES ILL.****7-19-18****9-12-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****108****NAVAL RIFLE RANGE****CAMP LOGAN ILL.****9-12-18****10-18-18****FIREMAN 3 CLASS****7****NAVAL TRAINING STATION****GREAT LAKES ILL.****10-18-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place **XXXXXX** City**6-9-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****FIREMAN 3 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

Name **FOX - GEORGE WILLIAM** Service Number **151-35-97**  
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**  
 E. ~~XXXX~~ Date **12-13-17**  
 Age at Entrance **23 YRS. 1 MO.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE-AVIA** U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~  
 Home Address **1914 LINCOLN AVE.** Town **ST. PAUL**  
 County **MINN.** State **MINN.**  
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN	12-13-17	3-25-18	LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE AVIA.	78
NAVAL AIR STATION CHATHAM MASS.	3-25-18	6-24-18	MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS-AVIA.	122
NAVAL AVIATION DETACH- MENT MASSACHUSETTS			CHIEF QUARTER- MASTER-AVIA.	133
INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY CAMBRIDGE MASS.	6-24-18	10-18-18	OVER	
APPOINTED OFFICER	3-21-19			

Date Discharge **3-20-19** SEAPLANE SCHOOL  
 Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ **PENSACOLA FLA.** CHIEF QUARTERMASTER-AVIA.  
 Rating at Discharge



NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI FLA.

10-18-18

11-11-18

Name FOX - GEORGE WILLIAM  
Enlisted  
Entered at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION  
Age at Entrance 23 YRS.  
Home Address 1914  
City  
Served at F

DUNN  
SON

NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI FLA.

10-18-18

11-11-18

N16-KFW

Name Fox, George William  
Birth (date) 18 Oct 1894  
(place) Brown Co Minn  
Enrolled at 12-15-17  
Appointed from Minnesota  
Permanent Address 1914 Lincoln Ave  
St Paul Minn ✓

Present Rank Ens  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

3-21-19

Ens

Prov

Inactive Duty 3-24-19 Naval Air Station  
Resignation Pensacola Fla

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

-

(place)

Name FOX - HUGH JAMES

Service Number 151-36-88

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-6-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIA.

U. S. ~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3014 GARFIELD AVE.

Town 30. MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN 8-20-18 11-2-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL. 11-2-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

QUARTERMASTER-A. 79

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS-AVIA. 18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-14-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

AVIA.

Name FOX - JONATHAN HENRY

Service Number 151-37-97

Enrolled ~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-13-17 FLEET

U.S.N. R. F.  
~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance

29 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN

Home Address

--- 1319 -2ND AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

CLASS-1-B.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

4-28-17

5-12-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

5-12-17

6-21-17

U.S.S. AMNEN

5-21-17

10-7-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

10-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

50

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

220

STOREKEEPER

2 CLASS

90

STOREKEEPER

1 CLASS

122

CHIEF STOREKEEPER

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-12-21 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11 NAVAL  
Place Inactive ~~XXXXX~~ DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

CHIEF STOREKEEPER

Rating at Discharge

Name FOX - LEO JOHN

Service Number 151-38-49

Enlisted

Enlisted

at ENLISTED- RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN - GENERAL U.S.N. 0:XXXXXX

Home Address 224 - 4TH AVE.

Town HIBBING

State MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW  
YORK N.Y.

5-8-17

12-22-17

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN - GEN. 238

SUBMARINE BASE COCO

SOLO C.Z.

12-22-17

1-1-18

ELECTRICIAN 3  
CLASS-GENERAL. 120

U.S.S. C-2

1-1-18

6-24-18

ELECTRICIAN 2  
CLASS-GENERAL. 153

NAVAL HOSPITAL KEY

WEST FLA.

6-24-18

7-23-18

ELECTRICIAN 1  
CLASS-GEN. 41

Remarks: USS. C-2

7-23-18

10-1-18

U.S.S. R-16

10-1-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 9-9-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive XXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS-GEN.  
Rating at Discharge

Name **FOX - MATTHEW WALSH**

Service Number

**151-38-65**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Enroll **XXX**Date **7-26-18**Age at Entrance **19YRS. 2 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.

U. S. **XXX**Home Address **2539 - 12TH AVE. SOUTH**

Town

**MINNEAPOLIS****F**

County

State

**MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION****APPRENTICE****GREAT LAKES ILL.****7-26-18****10-29-18****SEAMAN****108****RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-****DELPHIA PA.****10-29-18****11-8-18****NAVAL TRAINING STATION****GREAT LAKES ILL.****11-8-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **3-28-19** **NAVAL HOSPITAL**Place **XXXXXXXXX** **GREAT LAKES ILL.****SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

Name **FOYEN - WALTER TILLMAN** Service Number **151-42-91**  
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **8-13-18**  
 En ~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~  
 Age at Entrance **19 UYRS. 2 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~  
 Home Address **615 NORTH 22ND AVE. W.** Town **DULUTH**  
 County State **MINN.**  
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.**

**8-13-18**

**11-11-18**

**APPRENTICE**

**SEAMAN**

**80**

**FIREMAN 3 CLASS**

**10**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **6-28-19** **NAVY RECRUITING STATION**  
 Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**  
 Rating at Discharge



Name FRAKER - WALTER P.

Service Number 114-98-24

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 6-29-17

U. ~~XX~~.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate COXSWAIN

Town DULUTH

Home Address 45 KENT ROAD

State MINN.

County

Served as

No. Days

F

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

USS GOPHER

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-9-17

11-2-17

2-6-18

11-2-17

2-6-18

3-17-18

COXSWAIN

261

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

APPOINTED OFFICER 3-17-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL. COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

116-680

Name **FRAKER, Walter Porter**  
Birth (date) **27 Aug 1892**  
(place) **St. Paul, Minn.**  
Enrolled at **6-29-17**  
Appointed from **Minnesota**  
Permanent Address **University Club  
Summit and Ramsey.  
St. Paul, Minn.**

Appointments  
(date)

**3-14-18**

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)  
**Ensign**

**PROV**

Present Rank **Ensign**  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

**3-13-18;**

**3-25-18;**

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

**To duty Comdt. 10th and  
11th Nav. Dists. Great  
Lakes, Ill.  
Det. Great Lakes, Ill. to  
duty Section Patrol,  
2-24-19 "Indiana"**

MLC-GEC

Name FRAKER, Walter Porter

Birth (date) 27 Aug 1892

(place) St. Paul, Minn.

Enrolled at 6-29-17

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address University Club  
Summit and Ramsey,  
St. Paul, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

3-14-18

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Ensign

PROV

Present Rank Ensign

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

3-18-18; To duty Comdt. 10th and  
11th Nav. Dists. Great  
Lakes, Ill. (over)

3-25-18; Det. Great Lakes, Ill. to  
duty Section Patrol,  
2-24-19 "Indiana"

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Detroit, Mich.

11-7-18; Det. Section Patrol, Detroit, Mich. to "Indiana" for duty.

W16-1B

Name Fraker, Walter Porter

Birth (date) 27 Aug. 1892

(place) St. Paul, Minn.

Enrolled at 6-29-17

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address University Club,  
Summit & Ramsey,  
St. Paul, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

3-14-18

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Ens. Prov.

Present Rank Ens.

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

3-18-18 To Great Lakes, Ill.

3-25-18 Det. Great Lakes, Ill.; to Section  
Patrol, Detroit, Mich.

11-7-18 Det. Section Patrol, Detroit, Mich.  
to "Indiana"

Inactive Duty 2-24-19 "Indiana"

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name FRANCE - NICK

Service Number 151-38-34

Enlisted

Enlisted XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-10-17

Age at Entrance

17 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. XXXX.

Home Address

209 SOUTH 58TH AVE. WEST

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. MINNESOTA

4-6-17

1-11-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

1-11-18

1-25-18

U.S.S. LAKESIDE

1-25-18

5-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.

5-24-18

6-24-18

U.S.S. VULCAN

6-24-18

7-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

Remarks

MASS.

7-24-18

9-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

209

BAKER 2 CLASS

375

OVER

Date

Discharge

4-6-21 RECEIVING SHIP

BAKER 1 CLASS

Place

Inactive XXXXX

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP NEWYORK N.Y.

9-30-18

11-11-18

... ..

...

...

...

...

...

... ..

...

...

...

...

...

...

... ..

...

...

...

1 - ... ..

1 - ... ..

1 - ... ..

1 - ... ..

1 - ... ..

Name **FRANCIS - BRYAN** Service Number **151-39-50**  
 Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **1-7-18**  
 En **XXXX** Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 11 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. **XXXX**  
 Home Address **3320 17TH AVE. SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** U. S. N. **XXXX**  
 County State **MINN.**

**F** Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
GREAT LAKES ILL.	1-7-18	5-6-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	145
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	163
NORFOLK VA.	5-6-18	5-24-18		
U.S.S. KANSAS	5-24-18	7-12-18		
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA- DELPHIA PA.	7-12-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **7-2-19** **NAVY RECRUITING STATION** **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**  
 Place Inactive **XXXX** **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Rating at Discharge



Name **FRANCIS - ERNEST** Service Number **151-40-08**  
 Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION - NEW YORK N.Y.** Date **10-27-13**  
 En **XXXX** Age at Entrance **41 YRS. 7 MOS.** Rate **SHIP FITTER 1 CLASS** U. S. N. **XXXXXX**  
 Home Address **---** Town **BRAHAM** State **MINN.**  
**F** Served at County From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-  
 DELPHIA PA.

4-6-17

5-28-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
 DELPHIA PA.

5-28-17

11-3-17

CHIEF CARPENTERS

U.S.S. MELVILLE

11-3-17

12-31-17

MATE

584

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS  
 BASE 6- QUEENSTOWN IRE.

12-31-17 11-11-18

Remarks:

TRANSFERRED TO FLEET NAVAL RESERVE CLASS-1-C.

10-26-17

Date Dis **XXXX**  
 Place Inactive Duty

**7-1-19** RECEIVING SHIP  
 NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF CARPENTERS MATE  
 Rating at Discharge

Name FRANCIS - PAUL EDGERTON

Service Number 151-41-92

XXXXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-27-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX  
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2425 GARFIELD AVE.

Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-22-18

8-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

110

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

NEW YORK N.Y.

8-15-18

11-11-18

CHIEF MACHINISTS

MATE

88

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 12-12-18

Date Discharge 12-11-18 NAVY AUXILIARY RESERVE

Place XXXXXXXX

NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

HL6-LB

Name Francis, Paul Edgerton

Birth (date) 18 Apr. 1895

(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at 4-27-18

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 2425 Garfield Ave.,  
So. Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Ens. (E)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

12-12-18

4-17-19

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Machinist Prov.

Ens. (E) Prov.

Inactive Duty 5-16-19 Nav. Aux. Res., New York, NY

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name FRANCIS - ROY PERLEY

Service Number 151-42-17

~~Enrolled~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION, MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

Enrolled DATE JUNE 25, 1918.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. - 11 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address GRAND AVENUE, SCHULT BUILDING

Town SOUTH ST. PAUL.

State MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION.  
GREAT LAKES, ILL.

7-6-18

8-30-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA.

8-30-18

9-5-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

139

NAVAL BASE NO. 25

9-5-18

10-29-18

U.S. SUBMARINE CHASER-131

10-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~10-29-18~~ 9-16-19.

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name FRANCOIS - HARRY PETER

Service Number 151-41-01

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS.MINN.

Date MAY 10.1917.

Barrelled-

Age at Entrance 18 YRS-10 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2200 ST. ANTHONY AVENUE.

Town ST. PAUL.  
State MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS.MINN.

5-10-17

5-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

78

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK.VA.

5-26-17

7-27-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

189

U. S. S. WYOMING

7-27-17

10-1-17

SEAMAN

283

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA.

10-1-17

1-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK

1-22-18

2-9-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL.

NEW YORK

2-9-18

2-15-18

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge JULY 15.1919.

Place ~~Minneapolis~~ RECRUITING STATION.MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.Rating at Discharge  
SEAMAN

U.S.S. LAKE BRIDGE	2-15-18	TO	2-26-18
NAVAL HOSPITAL.			
KEY WEST, FLA.	2-26-18	TO	5-13-18
RECEIVING SHIP AT			
NORFOLK.	5-13-18	TO	6-5-18
U.S.S. WESTGATE	6-5-18	TO	10-9-18
RECEIVING SHIP AT			
BOSTON	10-9-18	TO	10-10-18
RECEIVING SHIP AT			
NEW YORK	10-10-18	TO	11-11-18

Name FRANK- WILFRED ROBERT

Service Number 154-45-29

Enrolled at NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL

Date 7-3-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 3 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2C

Home Address 3451 1ST AVE.

Town SO. MINNEAPOLIS

H.

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

XXXI.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION AT  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-31-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2C

131

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 12-28-18

Place Inactive Duty TRAINING STATION AT GREAT LAKES ILL Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2C

Name **FRANKE- ALEX PAUL**Service Number **151-45-49**

Enlisted

~~XXX~~at **RECRUITING STATION****MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **12-15-17**

Age at Entrance

**23 YRS 9 MO**

Rate

**LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE A**

U.S. Navy

~~XXXXXXX~~

Home Address

**29 N.E. 23RD AVE.**

Town

**MINNEAPOLIS**

State

**MINN.**

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY INDUSTRIAL  
INSTITUTION MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.****12-15-17****4-1-18****LANDSMAN MACHINIST****RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA PENN.****4-1-18****4-22-18****MATE A.****107****NAVAL AIR STATION AT****4-22-18****7-13-18****MACHINIST MATE 2C A.****183****PAUILLAC FRANCE.****NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP  
FIELD A.****7-13-18****11-11-18****MACHINIST MATE 1C A****41**

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

**6-30-19**

Place

Discharge

**RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

**MACHINIST MATE 1CA**



Name FRANKE EDWARD HERMAN

Service Number 151-45-59

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-12-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXXX~~

Home Address 29 23RD AVE. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN

County

H	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

HOME AWAITING ORDERS.  
TRAINING STATION AT  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NOROLK VA.  
U S S NEW HAMPSHIRE

4-12-18

4-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

80

4-15-18

5-16-18

FIREMAN 3C

133

5-16-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-16-19

Place ~~XXXXXXX~~ TRAINING STATION GT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3C

Name FRANK - JOSEPH WILLIAM

Service Number 151-46-01

Enlisted ~~Enlisted~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

Date APRIL 23.1917

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. T. P.

Home Address

Town ROSEMOUNT.

State MINN.

H

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES. ILL.	4-23-17	5-1-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	68
RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON. MASS.	5-1-17	5-23-17	SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	140
NAVAL HOSPITAL- CHELSEA. MASS.	5-23-17	6-15-17	ELECTRICIAN 3RD CLASS	328
RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON. MASS.	6-15-17	11-14-17	ELECTRICIAN 2ND CLASS	41
U.S.S. OLD COLONY	11-14-17	5-30-18		

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 7-26-19

Place ~~Active Duty~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION.  
MINNEAPOLIS. MINN.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 1ST CLASS-G

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS-

BASE-6

5-30-18 TO 6-17-18

U.S.S. AYLWIN

6-17-18 TO 11-11-18

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

Name **FRANKE - OTTO FREDERICK**  
Enlisted at **RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK.VA.**

Service Number **151-46-07**

~~Enlisted~~  
Age at Entrance **29 YRS.**

Rate **BOATSWAINS MATE 1ST CLASS**

Date **1-12-17**

Home Address **2318 SECOND STREET.**

Town **MINNEAPOLIS.**

U. S. N.  
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

State **MINN.**

<b>It</b>	<b>Served at</b>	<b>From</b>	<b>To</b>	<b>Served as</b>	<b>No. Days</b>
-----------	------------------	-------------	-----------	------------------	-----------------

**U.S.S. NORTH DAKOTA**

**4-6-17**

**11-18-17**

**BOATSWAIN MATE  
1ST CLASS**

**209**

**NAVY RECRUITING STATION-**

**MINNEAPOLIS. MINN.**

**11-18-17**

**11-11-18**

**CHIEF BOATSWAIN  
MATE**

**375**

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name FRANKLIN - BENJAMIN RUSSELL

Service Number 151-45-69

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS. MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Date 4-10-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. T. -

Home Address

Town EAST GRAND FORKS

State MINN.

H

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

4-10-18

4-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

52

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES. ILL.

4-15-18

5-13-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

163

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
NORFOLK. VA.

5-13-18

5-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PENSACOLA. FLA.

5-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-5-19

Place ~~active duty~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT PENSACOLA. FLA.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name FRANKLIN - DOUGLAS EARL

Service Number 151-45-97

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

~~Enrolled~~ Date 8-26-10

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3 MO Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 29 14TH STREET WEST

Town MINNEAPOLIS.

State MINN.

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

H	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

U.S.S. L-10

4-6-17

5-28-17

GUNNERS MATE

U.S.S. L-8

5-28-17

8-20-18

3RD CLASS

24

SUBMARINE BASE-  
NEW LONDON, CONN.

8-20-18

8-23-18

GUNNERS MATE

2ND CLASS

246

DISCHARGED 8-23-18  
NEW LONDON, CONN.

REENLISTED 8-24-18

U.S.S. CHICAGO.

NEW LONDON, CONN.

GUNNERS MATE

1ST CLASS

314

Remarks:

OVER

Date Discharge 8-4-19

Place ~~active duty~~ - U.S.S. S-3 - NEW YORK

GUNNERS MATE 1ST CLASS

Rating at Discharge

U.S.S. SOUTHERY

8-24-18 TO 11-11-18

Name FRANKLIN - THOMAS CARLTON

Service Number 151-27-20

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS.MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-11-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 11 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 149 YORK STREET

Town ST. PAUL.

State MINN.

County - - - -

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES. ILL.

4-11-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

8

U. S. S. PENNSYLVANIA

4-17-17

4-30-17

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

50

U. S. S. ALABAMA

4-30-17

6-8-17

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

521

U. S. S. PENNSYLVANIA

6-8-17

6-10-17

U. S. S. NASHVILLE

6-10-17

6-12-17

NAVAL STATION-

NEW ORLEANS. LA.

6-12-17

8-25-17

U. S. S. BRIDGEPORT

8-25-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

5-14-20

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL HOSPITAL-WASHINGTON. D. C.

ENGINEMAN 1ST CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Name FRANKSON - AUSTIN

Service Number 151-47-62

Enlisted at NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES. ILL.

~~Enlisted~~

Date 12-11-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 2 MO

Rate MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

- - - - -

Town SPRING VALLEY

County

- - -

State MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES. ILL.

12-11-17

3-1-18

MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS

335

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
GREAT LAKES. ILL.

3-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-31-19

MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS

Place ~~Inactive-Duty~~

RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT LAKES. ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name **FRANKSON - FLOYD BERTRAND** Service Number **151-47-30**  
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS.MINN.** Date **4-25-17**  
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS 5 MO** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN** U. S. N.  
 Home Address **- - - -** Town **SPRING VALLEY** ~~U. S. N. R. F.~~  
 County **- - -** State **MINN.**

H Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES.ILL.	4-25-17	1-1-18	LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN	159
RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT LAKES.ILL.	1-1-18	4-5-18	MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS	243
NAVAL AIR STATION- AND SUB BASE- COCO SOLO-C.Z.	4-5-18	11-11-18	MUSICIAN 1ST CLASS	163

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
 Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name **FRANKSON - FRED ELSWORTH**Service Number **175-83-64**Enlisted at **MINNEAPOLIS**~~Enlisted~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION- MINN.**Date **4-25-17**Age at Entrance **19 YEARS-5 MOS.**Rate **LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN**U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town **SPRING VALLEY**

F

County **-**

State

**MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION****GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS 4-25-17****4-9-18****LANDSMAN FOR  
MUSICIAN****159****MUSICIAN 2 CLASS****190**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **4-9-18**Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ **NAVAL TRAINING STATION-****GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS****MUSICIAN**

Rating at Discharge

**2 CLASS**

Name

FRANKSON - JOHN ENGLE

Service Number 151-47-32

~~Enlisted~~

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS.MINN. Date 6-3-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U.S.N. -  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1349 MIDWAY PARKWAY

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County - - -

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-  
SEATTLE.WASH.

6-3-18

9-30-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

90

MOBILIZATION SUB STATION-  
LOS ANGELES.CALIF.

9-30-18

11-2-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION 71NAVAL AIR STATION-  
SAN DIEGO.CALIF.

11-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~2-21-19~~

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION-SAN DIEGO.CAL.

QUARTERMASTER 2ND CLASS-  
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name **FRANSEN - CARL NANDER**Service Number **151-47-49**Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS.MINN.**Date **6-4-18**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **23 YRS 9 MO**Rate **SEAMAN 2ND CLASS**~~U.S.N.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

**ROUTE -2**

County

Town

**TWO HARBORS**

State

**MINN.****H**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
SEATTLE.WASH.****6-30-18****11-11-18****SEAMAN 2ND CLASS****160**

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ **9-25-19**Place Inactive Duty **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS.MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

**SEAMAN**

Name FRANTA - RUDOLPH ROBERT

Service Number 151-47-73

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS.MINN.

~~Entered~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 2ND CLASS

Home Address

- - - -

Town

STAPLES.

H

County

- - -

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
NORFOLK.VA.

4-24-17

5-12-17

MACHINIST MATE  
2ND CLASS

283

U.S.S. DELAWARE

5-12-17

5-25-17

U.S.S. WISCONSIN

5-25-17

7-7-17

MACHINIST MATE  
1ST CLASS

283

NAVAL STATION-  
NEW ORLEANS.LA.

7-7-17

8-25-17

U.S.S. BRIDGEPORT

8-25-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-15-19

Place ~~Discharge~~ U.S.S. BRIDGEPORT

SPECIAL MECHANIC 1ST CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **FRANTI - WALTER LUDWICK**

Service Number **151-47-75**

Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.** Date **6-28-18**

~~Enlisted~~ U. S. N. ~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Age at Entrance **19 YRS 6 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** Town **BOVEY**

Home Address **- - - -** State **MINN.**

**H** County **- -** Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREATLAKES, ILL.	6-28-18	7-28-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	136
RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW ORLEANS, LA.	7-28-18	8-12-18		
15TH NAVAL DISTRICT- ATLANTIC SECTION	8-12-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **9-19-19** SEAMAN 2ND CLASS  
Place ~~Inactive Only~~ **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.** Discharge

Name FRANTZ - ERVIN FRANK

Service Number 151-48-07

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address R.F.D.-3

County - - -

Date 4-12-17

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

U. S. N.  
NAVY R. F.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES, ILL.

4-12-17

4-17-17 APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

U.S.S. SAN DIEGO

4-17-17

4-5-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

304

U.S.S. MAUI

4-5-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

153

QUARTERMASTER  
3RD CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-11-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

QUARTERMASTER 1ST CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Name **FRASE - EARL WALTER** Service Number **151-49-39**  
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION- OMAHA- NEB.** Date **4-7-16**  
 Enrolled **U. S. N.**  
 Age at Entrance **20 YRS 5 MO** Rate **HOSPITAL APPRENTICE**  
 Home Address **- - - -** Town **FRAMINGTON**  
**H** County **- - - -** State **MINN.**  
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL-  
 NEW YORK  
 U. S. S. MAINE  
 U. S. S. SOLACE  
 NAVAL HOSPITAL-  
 NORFOLK-VA.

4-6-17

7-3-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1ST CLASS

301

7-3-17

3-29-18

3-29-18

4-1-18

PHARMACISTS MATE

3RD CLASS

283

4-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-1-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT WASHINGTON-D.C.

PHARMACISTS MATE 3RD CLASS

Dating at Discharge

Name FRASER - JOHN RUSSELL

Service Number 151-50-31

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN. Date 5-20-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 8 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1214 NORTH 22ND AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS-

State MINN.

H

County - - -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

5-21-18

8-2-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

175

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA

8-2-18

9-5-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL  
NAVY YARD- NEW YORK-

9-5-18

10-7-18

U.S.S. HUNTINGTON

10-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge - 12-20-18  
Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORKSEAMAN 2ND CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name FRASER- LAWRENCE J.

Service Number 151-51-27

Enlisted

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN. 5-13-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 7 MO

Rate

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.

~~Gr. N. R. Fr.~~

Home Address

H

County

Town

TAMARACK

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

5-13-17

7-24-17

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

547

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA

7-24-17

8-14-17

U.S.S. SEATTLE-

8-14-17

7-30-18

U.S.S. MERCY

7-30-18

8-2-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL-

NORFOLK-VA.

8-2-18

9-30-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK-VA.

9-30-18

10-18-18

U.S.S. NORLINA

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-22-19

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

ing at Discharge

Name FRATZKE - ALVIN AUGUST

Service Number 151-50-46

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN. Date 7-9-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 2 MO Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address - - - - Town ROCHESTER

H County OLMSTED State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES-ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA  
NAVAL BASE-25

7-11-18

8-30-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

125

8-30-18

9-5-18

9-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge - 7-12-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FRAZER - JAMES WILSON  
Enlisted at U.S.S. LOUISIANA- NORFOLK-VA.  
~~Enrolled~~

Service Number 151-49-78

Date 8-24-14

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO Rate

GUNNERS MATE 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address - - -

Town ALEXANDER  
State MINN.

H

Served at

County - - -

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. PITTSBURGH-  
NAVAL STATION- QUAM  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
QUAM  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
CAVITE- P.I.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
SAN FRANCISCO  
DISCHARGED 10-1-18  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
SAN FRANCISCO-CAL

4-6-17

5-1-17

5-1-17

12-20-17

12-20-17

6-27-18

6-27-18

8-12-18

8-12-18

10-1-18

GUNNERSMATE 2ND  
CLASS

GUNNERS MATE  
1ST CLASS

CHIEF GUNNERS  
MATE

105

152

327

Remarks:

OVER

Date Discharge 7-28-19

Place ~~Active Duty~~ TORPEDO STATION- NEWPORT-R.I.

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

REENLISTED 10-2-18  
RECRUITING STATION-  
SAN FRANCISCO-CAL  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
NEWPORT-R.I.

10-2-18 TO 11-11-18

HL6-LB

Name Frazer, William Marc

Birth (date) 3 July 1890

(place) Lyle, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 2616 Emerson Ave.,  
Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

4-14-17

11-23-18

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Lt.(jg) Prov.

Lt. Prov.

Present Rank Lt.

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt.(jg)

Record of Service

4-14-17 To Naval Training Station, Great  
Lakes, Ill.

10-22-17 Det. Great Lakes, Ill.; to  
London, Eng. for duty in con-  
nection with Naval Communications

Inactive Duty 5-16-19 Minneapolis, Minn. (over

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

# Record of Service

11-24-17 Det. Communication duty, London, Eng.; to Communication and Radio Officer, Bordeaux, France.

Det. duties at Bordeaux, France; to Rochefort, France.

12-20-18 Det. Rochefort, France, and proceed to Brest France, for duty at Naval Headquarters.



Name FRAZER - WILLIAM THERON

Service Number

151-50-45

~~Selected~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN. 6-1-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

- - - -

Town

PARKERS PRAIRIE  
MINN.

State

H

County

ATTERTONE

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PUGET SOUND-WASH.

6-30-18

7-27-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

163

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE  
CHICAGO-ILL.

7-27-18

8-29-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE-  
CLEVELAND- OHIO

8-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 1-21-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE-CHICAGO-ILL

GUNNERS MATE 3RD CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FRAZIER - LEE DAVID

Service Number 151-55-30

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION. MINNEAPOLIS. MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 4-19-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town STAPLES

State MINN.

County --

M Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION.  
GREAT LAKES. ILL.  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION.

4-19-18

5-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

73

NORFOLK. VA.  
USS NEW HAMPSHIRE  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
NORFOLK. VA.

5-16-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

133

5-24-18

8-24-18

8-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-19-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION. MINNEAPOLIS.  
MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name

FREDEEN - EVERETT LEROY

Service Number

151-54-32

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS- MINN. 6-14-18

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 1 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE-GENERAL S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

TAYLOR FALLS

State

MINN.

H

County

CHICAGO

From

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL  
MINNEAPOLIS- MINN.

6-14-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINIST MATE-G

150

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

1-30-19

Place

Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY SCHOOL-MINNEAPOLIS-MINN. MACHINIST MATE 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **FREDERICKS - GEORGE MICHEAL** Service Number **151-56-68**  
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.** Date **3-8-18** **AVIATION** U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~  
 Age at Entrance **30 YRS 7 MO** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-**  
 Home Address **717 4TH ST. N.E.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** State **MINN.**  
**H** County **---** Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.	3-8-18	4-27-18	LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-A	24
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA	4-27-18	5-11-18	QUARTERMASTER	
NAVAL AIR STATION- PAUILLAC-FRANCE	5-11-18	8-12-18	2ND CLASS-A	224
NAVAL AIR STATION- FROMENTINE-FRANCE	8-12-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **12-26-18**  
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **HAMPTON ROADS-VA.**

**QUARTERMASTER 2ND CLASS-**  
 Rating at Discharge **AVIATION**

Name **FREDERICKSON - ALBIN** Service Number **151-53-12**  
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.** Date **7-30-17** U.S.N. **XXXXXX**  
 Entered **XXXX** Rate **FIREMAN 3RD CLASS** Town **ISANTI**  
 Age at Entrance **26 YRS 5 MO** State **MINN.**  
 Home Address **---** County **---** State **---** No. Days

H	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
	HOME AWAITING ORDERS	7-30-17	8-9-17	FIREMAN 3RD CLASS	112
	RECEIVING SHIP AT	8-9-17	9-4-17	FIREMAN 2ND CLASS	194
	NORFOLK-VA.				
	TRAINING CAMP-	9-4-17	10-10-17	FIREMAN 1ST CLASS	163
	CHARLESTON S.C.	10-10-17	11-23-17		
	U.S.S. KENTUCKY	11-23-17	11-11-18		
	U.S.S. ARKANSAS				

Remarks:

Date Discharge **9-30-19** FIREMAN 1ST CLASS  
 Place **XXXXXXX RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.** Rating at Discharge

HL6-3EC

Name FREDERICKSON, Casper Talmage Present Rank Lt. (SC) U.S.N.R.F.

Birth (date) 23 July 1894

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

(place) Lamberton, Minnesota.

Enrolled at 12-25-19

Record of Service

(over)

Appointed from Minnesota

7-20-17;

To tempo. duty under instruction Naval Pay Officers School, Wash.D.C.

Permanent Address Lamberton, Minn.

9-26-17;

Det. Nav. Pay Officers School, Wash.D.C. to Navy Yard New York, N.Y. as asst.

Appointments

Inactive Duty

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Resignation

6-20-17

Ensign (SC)

U.S.N.

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

11-3-17

Attained rank of Lt. (jg)(T) from 7-1-17.

3-14-18

Attained rank of Lt. (T) from 2-1-18.

12-24-19

Resigned

U.S.N.

12-25-19

Lt. (SC) Prov U.S.N.R.F. Inactive

12-25-19

Ensign (SC) Conf U.S.N.R.F.

to the Officer in charge of the Provisions and Clothing  
Depot.  
2-5-18; To addi. tempo. duty at Boston, Mass. Brockton, Mass.  
Rockland Mass. Framingham, Mass. Millis, Mass. Marlboro  
Mass. Boston, Mass. and return  
8-5-18; Det. Navy Yard, New York, N.Y. to duty on the "Henderson"

Name FREDHOLM - ELMER JOSEPH

Service Number 151-53-60

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Date 9-5-17

~~XXXXX~~U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~ F.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 2522 23RD AVE. S.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS-

State

MINN.

County ---

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES-ILL.  
DUNWOOD NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL-MINNEAPOLIS  
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-  
CAMBRIDGE-MASS.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
NEW ORLEANS-LA.  
S.S. C.A. CANFIELD K

9-5-17

11-2-17

11-2-17

1-12-18

1-12-18

6-1-18

6-1-18

9-18-18

9-18-18

11-2-18

11-2-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

57

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

209

ELECTRICIAN 3RD  
CLASS-R

166

Date Discharge 8--18-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECEIVING STATION-PEARL HARBOR-

HAWAII

ELECTRICIAN 2ND CLASS-

Rating at Discharge

RADIO



N328-FE

4985-

Name Fredman, Harry  
Date of Birth November 11, 1896  
Place of Birth Minneapolis, Minn.  
Appointed from Minn.  
Home Address 1531 Newton Ave. N. Minneapolis, Minn.  
Date of Appointment May 17, 1919  
Rank on Appointment Ensign (D) USNRF-4  
Promotions  
Ensign USNRF-4----- 5/17/19  
Ensign USN-(Temporary)-- 6/ 1/19

Duty Assignments

Duty Receiving Ship.  
Navy Yard, Mare  
Island, Calif.,  
5/17/19 - 5/24/19

Final Disposition

Now in service.

*ent. serv.*

Name FREDRICKSON - CLYDE HAROLD

Service Number 151-53-95

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Date 5-7-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 1 MO

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2ND CLASS

U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

4513 FIRST AVE. S

Town MINNEAPOLIS

H

County ----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

5-7-17

11-10-17 HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
2ND CLASS

70

RECRUITING STATION-  
MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

11-10-17

9-24-18 HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
1ST CLASS

31

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

9-24-18

11-11-18 PHARMACISTS MATE  
3RD CLASS  
PHARMACISTS MATE  
2ND CLASS

350

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-14-19

PHARMACIST MATE 2ND CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES-ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name FREDRICKSON - EMIL THEODORE

Service Number 151-53-99

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Date 7-15-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 5 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address ---

Town ORTONVILLE

H

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-	7-15-17	8-8-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	78
GREAT LAKES-ILL.	8-8-17	1-18-18		
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL			SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	263
NAVAL HOSPITAL-	1-18-18	4-3-18		
CHELSEA-MASS.	4-3-18	4-9-18	ELECTRICIAN 3RD	
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL	4-9-18	8-29-18	CLASS-R	144
RECEIVING BARRACKS-	8-29-18	11-11-18		
NEW LONDON-CONN.				
NAVAL HOSPITAL-				
NEW LONDON-CONN.				

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name

FREDRICKSON - ERNEST

Service Number

135-68-79

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Date 4-30-17

~~XXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 9 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 815 12TH AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

H

County - --

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES-ILL.  
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS- MINN.  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES-ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA  
U.S.S. MAINE

4-30-17

7-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

32

7-31-17

10-1-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

237

10-1-17

12-18-17

12-18-17

1-3-18

1-3-18

1-24-18

Remarks: BUREAU OF NAVIGATION LETTER OF NOV 18, 1940 ADVISE THIS DISCHARGE TO BE  
"NOT UNDER HONORABLE CONDITIONS".

Date Discharge

1-24-18

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ U.S.S. MAINE - PHILADELPHIA-PA.SEAMAN 2ND CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Washington, D.C.  
November 18, 1940

From: The Chief of the Bureau of Navigation  
To: The Adjutant General, State of Minnesota,  
Department of Military and Naval Affairs,  
St. Paul, Minnesota  
Subject: FREDRICKSON, Ernest. #135-68-79, Ex-Sea 2c USN  
Statement of service

Reference: (a) Your letter of November 8, 1940

1. Replying to Reference (a) the records of the Bureau  
show the above named man's naval service as follows:  
Apr. 30, 1917 Enlisted at Minneapolis, Minn.: Date and place of  
birth: June 13, 1899, Minnesota  
Jan. 22, 1918 Bad Conduct Discharge as Seaman 2nd class from  
USS MAINE in accordance with sentence of Summary  
Court-martial, not under honorable conditions.

C.W. NIMITZ  
Chief of Bureau

*C.B. Hatch*  
C.B. Hatch  
By direction

Name FREDRICKSON - FREDRICK JOHN

Service Number 151-54-01

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

XXXXX

Date 7-27-17

Age at Entrance

27 YRS 10 MO

Rate

SHIPS COOK 4TH CLASS

U.S.N.  
XXXXX

Home Address

--- County ---

Town

GRAND FORKS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

7-27-17

1-1-18

SHIPS COOK 4TH CLASS 337

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

1-1-18

5-11-18

SHIPS COOK 3RD CLASS 2

U.S.S. YANTIC

5-11-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 2ND CLASS 133

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-14-19

Place XXXXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

SHIPS COOK 1ST CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FREDRICKSON - HENRY

Service Number 151-54-17

~~XXXX~~~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN. Date 5-24-17~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 9 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town

THIEF RIVER FALLS

State

MINN.

H

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-24-17

8-8-17

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

8-6-17

1-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA-

1-23-18

2-7-18

U.S.S. RHODE ISLAND

2-7-18

4-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK

4-1-18

4-23-18

U.S.S. FRANK H. BUCK

4-23-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

130

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

182

SEAMAN  
COXSWAIN

183

41

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharged~~ XXXXXXXX DESERTED 3-8-19  
Place ~~Imprisoned~~ XXXXXXXX U.S.S. MALLORY- HOBOKEN- N.J.

COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

Name FREDRICKSON- HENRY Service Number 151-54-17  
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN  
~~XXXX~~ at Date 5-24-1917  
 Age at Entrance 21 YEARS 9 MONTHS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N.  
 Home Address Town THIEF RIVER FALLS ~~XXXX~~  
 State MINNESOTA

A	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
	NAVY RECRUITING STA. MINNEAPOLIS MINN				
	NAVAL TRAINING STATION	5-24-17	8-8-17		
	GREAT LAKES ILL	8-8-17	1-23-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	130 DAYS
	RECEIVING SHIP			SEAMAN SECOND CLASS	182 DAYS
	PHILADELPHIA PA	1-23-18	2-7-18		183 DAYS
	U.S.S RHODE ISLAND	2-7-18	4-1-18	SEAMAN	42 DAYS
	RECEIVING SHIP			COXSWAIN	
	NEW YORK N.Y.	4-1-18	4-23-18		
	U.S.S. FRANK H BUCK	4-23-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

COMMENDED BY THE SECRETARY OF THE NAVY FOR COOLNESS ON DUTY WHILE UNDER FIRE DURING AN ENGAGEMENT WITH ENEMY SUBMARINE U.S.S. FRANK H BUCK  
 9-1-1918

Date - ~~Discharge~~ DESERTED- 3-8-19 HOBOKEN N.J.  
 Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ U.S.S MALLORY

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN



Name FREEBERG- FRITCHOF ELMER

Service Number 151-54-96

Enlisted

XXXXX

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN. Date 1-10-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXX F.

Home Address

601 HUNTER ST.

Town

CROOKSTON

State

MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

4-6-17

10-18-17 SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

585

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA

10-18-17

3-7-18

U.S.S. LOUISIANA

3-7-18

5-6-18

U.S.S. COMFORT

5-6-18

5-19-18

U.S.S. MERCY

5-19-18

5-30-18

U.S.S. LOUISIANA

5-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-10-19

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Place XXXXXXXX U.S.S. LOUISIANA- PHILADELPHIA-PA. Rating at Discharge

Name FREED- ARNOLD LEONARD

Service Number 151-55-64

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN. Date 6-15-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MO Rate GUNNERS MATE 3RD CLASS

Home Address

H

County ---

Town

ISANTI

State

MINN.

Served as

~~XXXX~~  
~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

F.N.R.

CLASS 1-B

No. Days

Served at

From

To

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
NEW YORK  
U.S.S. REMLIK  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
BOSTON-MASS.

6-18-17

7-9-17

7-20-18

7-9-17

7-20-18

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE

3RD CLASS

GUNNERS MATE

2ND CLASS

GUNNERS MATE

1ST CLASS

107

182

225

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

1-11-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK

GUNNERS MATE 1ST CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FREEHAUF - HARVEY GEORGE Service Number 151-57-31

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN. Date 7-10-18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Home Address 2649 DEPONT AVE. S.

H County ---

Town MINNEAPOLIS-  
State MINN.

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

8-4-18

9-13-18

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA  
MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

9-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

124

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA-  
MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Rating at Discharge  
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name FREEMAN- ELMER PAUL

Service Number 151-58-86

XXXXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS- MINN. Date 6-24-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 10 MO

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address STATION F ROUTE-4

Town MINNEAPOLIS-  
State MINN.

ii

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE-  
MINNEAPOLIS- MINN.

6-27-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINIST MATE

140

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX 2-6-19

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY INSTITUTE - MINNEAPOLIS

MACHINIST MATE 2ND CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name FREEMAN- GEORGE FOSTER

Service Number 135-63-14

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS- MINN.

Date 4-11-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 6 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~

Home Address

8 D ROW

Town

FORT SNELLING

H

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

4-11-17

4-18-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PUGET SOUND- WASH.

4-18-17

6-21-17

U.S.S. MARS

6-21-17

8-27-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-

PELHAM BAY PARK- N.Y.

8-27-18

9-3-18

HEADQUARTERS- 3RD NAVAL

DISTRICT- NEW YORK

9- 3-18

9-4-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

81

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

123

SEAMAN

242

GUNNERS MATE 3RD  
CLASS

65

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 9-5-18

Date

Discharge

9-4-18

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

HEADQUARTERS- 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT

GUNNERS MATE 3RD CLASS

Rating at Discharge

NEW YORK

N328-RS

Name	Freeman, George Foster	Duty Assignments	To 3rd Naval District,
Date of Birth	Sept 20, 1892		New York, N.Y. for
Place of Birth	Astoria, Oregon		assignment,
Appointed from	Minnesota		9/5/18-10/5/18
Home Address	1842 Iglehart Ave., St Paul, Minn.		To duty under instruction
Date of Appointment	Sept 5, 1918	Final Disposition -	Naval Academy, Annapolis,
Rank on Appointment	Ensign, USNRF Cl 4		Ma., 10/7/18-1/31/19
Promotions			
Ensign, USNRF Cl 4	9/5/18		
Ensign (Temporary) USN	1/31/19		

Final disposition, Resigned 10/20/19

Name FREEMAN- HARRY MATTHEW

Service Number 190-36-12

XXXXXX  
Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION- DULUTH- MINN.

Date 6-27-17

XXXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MO

Rate SEAMAN

Home Address -- BOX 941

Town TWO HARBORS  
State MINN.

H County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

PATROL BASE-  
DULUTH- MINN.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
GREAT LAKES-ILL.  
DISTRICT DETAIL-OFFICE

6-29-17

1-1-18

SEAMAN

502

1-1-18

11-1-18

11-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXXX 8-10-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY YARD- BOSTON- MASS.

YEOMAN 1ST CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name **FREEMAN- LAWRENCE WILLIAM** Service Number **151-58-05**  
 Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS- MINN.** Date **4-16-17**  
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS 9 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. **XXXXF.**  
 Home Address **4608 EMERSON ST.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**  
 County **MINN.**  
**H** Served at **XX** From **To** Served as **No. Days**

NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES-ILL.	4-16-17	4-24-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	19
NAVAL STATION- NEW ORLEANS-LA.	4-24-17	6-4-17	SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	300
U.S.S. NASHVILLE	6-4-17	10-14-18	FIREMAN 3RD CLASS	255
NAVAL HOSPITAL- CHARLESTON S.C.	10-14-18	10-25-18		
U.S.S. NASHVILLE	10-25-18	10-29-18		
RECEIVING SHIP AT MARE ISLAND- CAL	10-29-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **7-28-19**  
 Place Discharge **XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION -MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Rating at Discharge **SHIPS COOK 3RD CLASS**



Name **FREEMAN- LEROY LESTER** Service Number **151-58-19**  
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS- MINN.** Date **6-29-16**  
~~XXXX~~ Age at Entrance **22 YRS 1 MO** Rate **HOSPITAL APPRENTICE** U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~  
 Home Address **9 FIRST ST.** Town **SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS**  
**H** County **XX** State **MINN.**  
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

U.S.S. LEONIDAS

4-6-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS  
 FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

451  
 133

Remarks:

Date Discharge **6-28-20**

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ **U.S.S. ARETHUSA-PORT ARTHUR-TEXAS**

**WATER TENDER**

Rating at Discharge

Name

FREEMAN- THEODORE

Service Number 151-61-46

~~XXXXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS- MINN.

5-8-18

Enrolled

~~XXXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 11 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Home Address

R.-2

Town

PINE CITY

H

County

XXX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES-ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA  
NAVAL AIR STATION-  
PAIMBOEUF- FRANCE

5-9-18

5-31-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

187

5-31-18

6-13-18

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-1-19

Place Inactive Duty U.S.S. MAINE

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **FREEMAN- VERNON EMANUEL** Service Number **151-61-56**  
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS- MINN.** Date **7-26-18**  
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS 6 MO** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~  
 Home Address **615 8TH ST.** Town **MOORHEAD**  
 H County **XXX** State **MINN.**  
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES-ILL.	7-26-18	11-6-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	98
NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS-VA.	11-6-18	11-11-18	SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	10

Remarks:

Date Discharge **12-5-18**  
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ **TRAINING STATION- HAMPTON ROADS-VA.** Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2ND CLASS**

Name FREEMAN- WALTER WINFORD

Service Number 151-61-69

~~XXXXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS- MINN. 6-3-17

Age at Entrance

17 YRS 9 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

H

XXX

County

XX

Town

PINE ISLAND

State

MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

6-3-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

120

8-8-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

243

SEAMAN

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-19-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

MINN

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS